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Pear Mr. Glassman,

As you know, a 10,000-gallon underground storage tank (UST) was
removed from your site on 10/22/92. According to the field
inspection report, three soil samples were collected from below
the tank. One sample had non-detectable concentrations of
contaminants. One sample had 98 parts per million (ppm) TPH-
gasoline and 0.220 ppm benzene. The results from the third
sample are unknown. The stockpiled soil was sampled and found to
contain 710 ppm gasoline, 0.210 ppm benzene, and 110 ppm lead.
This information was provided by facsimile from your company.

A tank removal report was due to this office within 60 days of
the tank removal, in this case by 12/22/92. This is stipulated
on the Underground Tank Closure Plan, which you signed on 10/5/92
prior to tank removal. The tank removal report should contain
all of the information outlined in item #22 of the Tank Closure
Plan. We therefore request that you submit the tank removal
report within 30 days or by April 25, 1993.

Please be advised that this is a formal request for technical
reports pursuant to California Water Code Section 13267(b). Any
extensions of the stated deadlines, or modifications of the
required tasks, must be confirmed in writing by either this
agency or the RWQCB.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 510-271-4530.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Eberle
ardous Materials Specialist

Bob Mercado, Applied Environmental Solutions, 2530
Berryessa Rd., Suite 809, San Jose CA 95132

Rich Hiett, RWQCB

Ed Howell/file
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